
Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         August 7, 2023 
 

 

Russell County Page 1 
 

  
RUSSELL COUNTY 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISOR’S MEETING 

 
AGENDA – AUGUST 7, 2023 

 
BOS Board Room                             Regular Meeting               6:00 PM 

 
Russell County Governmental Center 

Lebanon, Virginia 24266 
 

 
 

 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL – Clerk of the Board 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION (CLOSED) – Legal Matters – Economic Development Project – Moss III.  
(Executive Session will begin at 4 p.m. and closed to the general public.  Citizens are welcome to attend and wait 
in the boardroom waiting area until the Executive Session is complete.) 
 
INVOCATION   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 

1. Ernie McFadden – RC IDA – Economic Development Projects…………………A-1 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Approval of Minutes.  Consider approval of the minutes of the  
following meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors….……………B-1 
 

a. Unapproved minutes of July 10, 2023  
 

2. Approval of Expenditures. Consider approval of expenditures presented  
for payment……………………………………………………………………………...B-2 



Agenda    Board of Supervisors   August 7, 2023 

Russell County Page 2 

3. Committee Appointments for Board Consideration………………………………B-3 

Community Policy Management Team (CPMT) 

Patrick Brunty 3-Year Term  August 7, 2023 
Joni Lester        3-Year Term August 7, 2023  

CITIZEN’S COMMENT PERIOD (Limited to 3 Minutes)  

CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICER REPORTS AND REQUESTS 

COUNTY ATTORNEY REPORTS AND REQUESTS 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS AND REQUESTS 

REPORTS 

1. Virginia Department of Environmental Quality – Landfill “No Deficiency”
Notification..............................................................................................................D-1 

2. RC School Energy Performance Equipment Tax Credit - $132,980.44………...D-2 

3. Russell County’s Animal Shelter – Adoption Weekends...………………………D-3 

4. VDOT Monthly Road System Report………..………………………………………..D-4 

REQUESTS 

5. National Opioid Settlements – Payment – Russell County ($45,470.42)………D-5 

6. VDOT Resolution – Rural Rustic Road Designation – Various Routes….…….D-6 

7. VDOT Resolution – Highway System Changes – Project 0652-083-315,
C501, B635 (Puckett’ Hole Bridge)……………………………………………………D-7 

8. County Building & Grounds Maintenance Position….……………………………D-8 

9. BOS September 4th Regular Board Meeting….…………………………………….D-9 

10. Vet Fest, Positively Gymnastics, & Dante Community Association.................D-10 

BOARD DISCUSSIONS & REMINDERS 

ADJOURNMENT 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         August 7, 2023 
 

 

Russell County Page 3 
 

 
COUNTY AGENCY / BOARD REPORTS: 
        

• Treasurer’s Report ………………………………………………………………………E 
• RC IDA ………...…………………………………………………………………………..F 
• RC PSA …………………………………………………………………………………...G 
• Castlewood W&S ………………………………………………………………………..H 
• RC Tourism………………………………………………………………………………..I 
• RC Planning Commission ……………………………………………………………..J 
• Conference Center………………………………………………………………………K 
• RC Fitness Center……………………………………………………………………….L 
• RC Transportation & Safety…………………………………………………………...M 
• RC Cannery Reports…………………………………………………………………….N 
• RC Building Inspector…………………………………………………………………..O 
• RC Litter Report………………………………………………………………………….P   



CLOSED SESSION 
 

Motion made by , second by and duly approved by the 
Board of Supervisors enter into closed session to discuss Legal Matters pursuant to 
Section 2.2-3711(A)(5)(7)(8) – Legal Discussions concerning with a Proposed Economic 
Development Project – Moss III.  

The vote was: 
Aye:     
Nay:     

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION 
 
Pursuant to §2.2-3712 (D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended, each member of the 
Board of Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only 
public business matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the 
Virginia Freedom of Information Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were 
identified in the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was convened were heard, 
discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of Supervisors. 

Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the 
substance of the departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 

Are there any Supervisors who believe a departure has taken place? 

Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, discussed, or considered during the 
closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was 
convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace - 

Lou Ann Wallace - 

Carl Rhea - 

Steve Breeding - 

David Eaton - 

Rebecca Dye - 

Oris Christian - 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 

Motion made by , second by and duly approved by 
the Board of Supervisors to return to regular session. 

The vote was: 
Aye:     
Nay:     

Steve Breeding
Highlight



                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
Board of Supervisors   Information Item  

137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Various 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

       Meeting: 8/7/23      6:00 PM 
 

 
Presentations  
 
1.  Ernie McFadden – RC IDA – Economic Development Projects 

 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 

Presentation – Informational Only. 
 

Suggested Motion: 
 

Board Discretion.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Various 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
     Board of Supervisors                       Action Item B-1 

137 Highland Drive  Presenter: Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

          Meeting: 8/7/23       6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Minutes  

Request approval of the minutes from the following meeting: 

o Unapproved minutes of July 10, 2023 

  
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board discretion 
 

SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve Board Minutes. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Board Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



July 10, 2023 

A regular monthly mee�ng of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Monday, July 10, 
2023 at 6:00 pm at the Russell County Government Center in Lebanon, Virginia. 

The Clerk called the mee�ng to order. 

Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 

Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
Carl Rhea 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Rebecca Dye 
Oris Chris�an 
 
Lonzo Lester, Clerk 
Vicki Porter, Deputy Clerk 
Ka�e Paton, County Atorney 
 
Absent: 
 
None 
 
Invoca�on by Caleb Musick, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 
 
New Business 
 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

Mo�on made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the agenda as amended. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Chris�an 
Nay:  None 
 
PROCLAIMATION 
 
Velma Mabry House was recognized for her upcoming 100th birthday on July 12, 2023 
 

APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 06, 2023 AND THE JUNE 23, 2023 MINUTES 
 

Mo�on made by Steve Breeding, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the June 06, 2023 and the June 23, 2023 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 



The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Oris Chris�an 
Nay:  None 

 
APPROVAL OF GENERAL COUNTY INVOICES 

 
Mo�on made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve general county invoices in the amount of $2,318,173.13 including reoccurring and withholdings. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Chris�an 
Nay:  None 
 
Commitee Appointments 
 

 SUSAN BREEDING RE-APPOINTED TO THE RUSSELL COUNTY LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 
Mo�on made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
re-appoint Susan Breeding to the Russell County Library Board of Trustees for a four (4) year term, said 
term ending June 30, 2027. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Chris�an 
Nay:  None 
Abstain:  Steve Breeding 
 

SCOTT MCGLOTHLIN AND JENNIFER CHUMBLEY APPOINTED TO THE RUSSELL COUNTY DEPARTMENT 
OF SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 

 
Oris Chris�an nominated Scot McGlothlin 
Steve Breeding nominated Sharon Owens 
Carl Rhea nominated Jennifer Chumbley 
 
Scot McGlothlin – Six (6) votes:  Oris Chris�an, Rebecca Dye, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace and 
David Eaton 
 
Sharon Owens – Two (2) votes:  Steve Breeding and David Eaton 
 
Jennifer Chumbley – Five (5) votes:  Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris 
Chris�an 
 
Scot McGlothlin and Jennifer Chumbley appointed to the Russell County Department of Social Services 
Board for four (4) year terms, said terms ending June 30, 2027. 
 

ALICE MEADE, DOUG HUBBARD, LISA HUBBARD, JENNIFER CHUMBLEY, DUSTIN BLACKSON, CARLY 
BRUCK AND JANICE HALSEY RE-APPOINTED TO THE RC TOURISM ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 



Mo�on made by Rebecca Dye, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to re-
appoint Alice Meade, Doug Hubbard, Lisa Hubbard, Jennifer Chumbley, Dus�n Blackson, Carly Bruck and 
Janice Halsey to the Russell County Tourism Advisory Commitee for four (4) year terms, said terms 
ending June 30, 2027. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Steve Breeding and Oris Chris�an 
Nay:  None 
 
 
Ci�zens Comment 
  
The Chair opened ci�zens’ comment period. 
       
Sonny Aus�n, Chief of Copper Creek Moccasin Fire Department commented that he had discussed water 
tanks with the County Administrator and wanted to know the status.  He asked that the landing zone 
near the Copper Creek Fire Department be paved and requested that one be placed in the Moccasin 
area. 
 
Hugh O’Donnell, Castlewood commented that the old ordinance that prohibits the sale of beer at 
restaurants on Sunday be looked into.  He stated that it hurts the business’, specifically the Mexican 
Restaurant in Castlewood. 
 
Ci�zens’ comment was closed. 
 
County Atorney Reports and Requests 
 
Ka�e Paton, County Atorney discussed the sheriff’s department and the recent resigna�on/re�rement 
of Steve Dye and the special elec�on process. 
 
APPROVAL TO PETITION THE COURT THAT NO SPECIAL ELECTION BE HELD FOR THE OFFICE OF SHERIFF 

 
Mo�on made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
pe��on the Circuit Court Judge and request that no special elec�on be held. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Chris�an 
Nay:  None 
 
APPROVAL OF A RUSSELL COUNTY RECOVERY INC. OPIOID GRANT APPLICATION FY 22/23 - $26,000 & 

FY 23/24 $111,200 
 
Mo�on made by David Eaton second Rebecca Dye and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a Russell County Recovery Inc. Opioid Grant Applica�on FY 22/23 for $26,000 and FY 23/24 for 
$111,200. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Rebecca Dye, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding and Oris Chris�an 



Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF DCJS SRO INCENTIVE GRANTS IN THE AMOUNT OF $222,210 & $222,208 
 

Mo�on made by Rebecca Dye, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept and appropriate Department of Criminal Jus�ce Services grants for school resource officers in the 
amount of $222,210 and $222,208. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton and Oris Chris�an 
Nay:  None 
 
 

APPROVEL OF A DCJS ARPA LAW ENFORCEMENT EQUIPMENT GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $481,000 
 

Mo�on made by David Eaton, second Rebecca Dye and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept and appropriate two Department of Criminal Jus�ce Services – ARPA Law Enforcement 
Equipment Grant in the amount of $481,000. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Rebecca Dye, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea and Oris Chris�an 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF DANTE STEAM BUILDING RESTORATION PROJECT & BERNIE WILLIAMS WORKFORCE 
CENTER GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $113,877 

 
Mo�on made by David Eaton, second Oris Chris�an and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept and appropriate a Wellspring Founda�on of SW Virginia - Dante Steam Building Restora�on 
Project & Bernie Williams Workforce Center Grant in the amount of $113,877. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Oris Chris�an, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A VCEDA GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $25000 – LAUREL BED LAKE FEASIBILITY STUDY 
AND A REQUEST FOR QUOTES 

 
Mo�on made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept and appropriate VCEDA grant in the amount of $25,000 and approve a request for quotes for 
Laurel Bed Lake Feasibility Study.  
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Chris�an 
Nay:  None 
 

 
 
 



APPROVAL OF A DCJS VICTIM WITNESS GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $65,100 
 
Mo�on made by Rebecca Dye, second Oris Chris�an and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept and appropriate a DCJS Vic�m Witness Grant in the amount of $65,100. 
 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Oris Chris�an, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding and David Eaton 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF $6000 MARC MERO EVENT FROM OPIOID GRANT FUNDS 
 

Mo�on made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a Russell County School Event by Marc Mero in the amount of $6000 from local opioid grant 
funds. 

 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Chris�an 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A HIGHLANDS JUVENILE COMMISSION ALTERNATIVES RESOLUTION 
 
Mo�on made by Rebecca Dye, second Steve Breeding duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a Highlands Juvenile Commission Alterna�ves Resolu�on. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton and Oris Chris�an 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO PURCHASE A TIRE SHREDDER FOR THE SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT 
 

Mo�on made by Carl Rhea, second Rebecca Dye duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to bid to 
purchase a �re shredder for the Solid Waste Department in the amount of $36,500. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Steve Breeding and Oris Chris�an 
Nay:  None 
 
APPROVAL OF TRAVEL REQUESTS FOR EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT, RUSSELL COUNT LIBRARY AND THE 

COMMISSIONER OF THE REVENUE 
 

Mo�on made by David Eaton, second Oris Chris�an duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve travel requests for the Department of Emergency Management, The Russell County Library and 
the Russell County Commissioner of the Revenue’s office. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Oris Chris�an, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 



 
APPROVAL OF A PLAT FOR BANNER SUBDIVISION 

 
Mo�on made by Oris Chris�an, second Steve Breeding duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a plat for Banner Subdivision as requested by the Russell County Planning Commission. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Oris Chris�an, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 
The Chair adjourned the mee�ng. 
 
 
 
________________________                  _____________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                              Chairperson 



 
                                                      Board of Supervisors                         Action Item B-2 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

        Meeting: 8/7/23      6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Expenditures 

Request approval of the County’s July 2023 Monthly Expenditures: 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  
County’s July 2023 Monthly Expenditures are in compliance with budget and operational services. 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve County’s July 2023 Monthly Expenditures. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• July 2023 Monthly Expenditures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





















 
Board of Supervisors  Action Item:  B-3 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson  
Lebanon, VA 24266 

        Meeting: 8/7/23        6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

      Board Appointments 
Community Policy Management Team (CPMT) 

 
Patrick Brunty    3-Year Term        August 7, 2023 
Joni Lester                                       3-Year Term        August 7, 2023  

  
 
 

 
Staff Recommendation: 
 
Presentation – Informational Only. 
 
Suggested Motion: 
 
Board Discretion.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Various    

  
 











 

Board of Supervisors  Action Item D-1 – D-15 
137 Highland Drive Presenter: Administrator 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

                     Meeting: 8/7/23         6:00 PM 
 
 

 

County Administrator Reports & Requests 
The County Administrator Reports & Request for August 2023: 
 
REPORTS 

 
1. Virginia Department of Environmental Quality – Landfill “No Deficiency”                   

Notification..............................................................................................................D-1 
 

2. RC School Energy Performance Equipment Tax Credit - $132,980.44………...D-2 
 

3. Russell County’s Animal Shelter – Adoption Weekends...………………………D-3 
 

4. VDOT Monthly Road System Report………..………………………………………..D-4 
 

REQUESTS 
  

5. National Opioid Settlements – Payment – Russell County ($45,470.42)………D-5 
 

6. VDOT Resolution – Rural Rustic Road Designation – Various Routes….…….D-6 
 

7. VDOT Resolution – Highway System Changes – Project 0652-083-315,  
C501, B635 (Puckett’ Hole Bridge)……………………………………………………D-7 
 

8. County Building & Grounds Maintenance Position….……………………………D-8 
 

9. BOS September 4th Regular Board Meeting….…………………………………….D-9 
 

10. Vet Fest & Positively Gymnastics Donations………………………………………D-10 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board Discretion.  

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Board Discretion.  
 
 

 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

http://www.russellcountyva.us/
http://www.russellcountyva.us/


Steve Breeding
Highlight

Steve Breeding
Highlight

Steve Breeding
Highlight







Steve Breeding
Highlight

Steve Breeding
Highlight



Steve Breeding
Highlight





8/3/23, 9:54 AM 0.png

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?tab=rm&ogbl#search/ashley/lLtBPZxfFLWbwccNQdPQkKHQxxTKrTkhqPJFxVMxkZKDSgVqRGqXGPPNWNHnScK… 1/1



 

 

 

 

 

Russell County BOS 

VDOT Update  
August 7, 2023 

Board Action Requests 

The Residency has three requests: 
 
1. The residency is requesting a resolution to declare various secondary routes as “Rural Rustic 
Road”.  The routes listed are the unpaved roads that have been included in the 6yr plan for 
construction.  This declaration is required to utilize the Rural Rustic Road design standards and establish 
the statutory speed limit of 35mph and allows the speed zone to be posted. Without the designation, the 
Department cannot use the design standards and the roads would remain unposted with a 55mph 
speed limit.  
  
There are six upcoming routes listed and three from last year that are being designated retroactively 
(Blanche Davis Rd, Tumbez Hollow Rd, and Thomas Warner Rd).  We did not obtain the resolution last 
year and that is the reason for the retroactive declaration.  To make it easier, I included all the rural 
rustic projects currently on the 6yr plan & grouped them into one resolution. 
 
2. The Coal Committee authorized $100,000 in funds for repairs to Route 615 (from Chaney Creek to 
Back Valley) at its April 13, 2023, meeting. If the Board has not already done so, a resolution by the 
Board allocating the coal severance tax funds to the work on the route is needed. A resolution adopting 
the overall coal road plan is acceptable with a copy of the coal road plan referenced in and attached to 
the resolution with the Route 615 project shown in the plan.   
 
3.  The residency is requesting the discontinuance of a portion of Route 652 due to a construction 
project. The resolution was presently sent to the County on July 13th.   
  

Maintenance Activities - Completed   
 

Maintenance crews are actively involved in a variety of activities including: 

 Maintenance work (spreading gravel, blading) was conducted on routes 669 and 712. 

 Crews removed multiple trees due to recent storms primarily on Routes 640, 650, 676 and 1045. 

 Shoulder repairs were completed on a portion of Route 668. 

 Ditching and pipe clearing operations were completed Routes 606, 780, 858, 1201, 1202 and 1203. 

 Replacement of twin 71” x 47” culverts on Route 646 (Tunnel Road) is underway and anticipated to be 

completed the week of August 7th, pending weather conditions. 

 Boom Ax operations were completed on portions for the following routes: 67, 82, 637, 656, 657, 661 and 

663. 

 Pothole patching was completed on portions of Route 628. 

Steve Breeding
Highlight



 

 

 

 Roadside mowing operations for the season have begun and one mowing cycle has been completed and 

the second cycle is underway.  

 

 

 

Maintenance Activities - Planned 

• Slope stabilization / slide repair on Route 621.  This work as a ‘time of year’ restriction on it which 

prevents work from being done during certain months due to environmental concerns.   

• Boom ax work on various routes throughout the County.  

• Pothole patching on routes throughout the County as weather and workload allow.  

• Pavement Repairs (machine patching) on Route 615 (CST funded) 
 

• Debris removal on various routes (down trees and rocks/slides). 
 

• Removal of dead trees on Routes 80 (Hayter's Gap), 71, and 65. 
 

• 618 Rabbit Ridge - Grader patch paved section latter this summer. 
 

• Pipe replacement at various locations throughout the County.  
 

• Ditching at various locations through the County.  
 

• Streambank stabilization on Routes 613 (Moccasin Valley) and 661 (Artrip) 
 

• Drainage / slope stabilization in the median of Route 19 (Bypass) near Coal Tipple Hollow. 
 
 

Rural Rustic / 6 Year Plan Projects 

Work on Blanch Davis Road (Route 606) has been completed except for paving, which is planned for the 2023 

paving season. 

North Cedar Acres is a small project (adding approximately 370 feet) of road utilizing residual funding from 

previously completed projects and is proposed for completion as weather allows, with paving proposed for the 

spring of 2023. 

 

Work on an approximate one-mile segment of Route 678 (Upper Copper Creek) is anticipated to begin later this 

month / early September.  

 

 

Non — VDOT Projects 

 

Pure Salmon Project 

No new information to report this month, a recent site visit indicated progress continues on the construction of the 

connection to Route 19. The residency understands overhead utility relocation is underway which will allow final 

excavation to be completed to make the connection to Route 19. 

 

 



 

 

 

Three Rivers Destination Center 

No new activity this month on this project. 

2023 Resurfacing 

The following routes will be resurfaced (asphalt overlay) during the 2023 paving season: 

 

Route 80:    Intersection with Route 67 for a distance 0.4 miles south of Route 67 

Route 611:  Intersection with Route 609 to intersection with Route 685. 

Route 622:  Buchanan County to intersection with Route 624 

Route 624:  Buchanan County to 0.2 miles south of intersection with Route 843 

Route 646:  Intersection with Route 637 for a distance 0.8 miles south of Route 637 

Route 678:  Intersection with Route 680 for a distance 1.1 miles east of Route 680 

Route 732:  Intersection with Route 615 to dead end 

Route 740:  Intersection with Route 640 to intersection with Route 645 

Route 845:  0.35 mile loop off Alternate Route 58 

Route 1201: Intersection with Route 82 to dead end 

Route 1202: Intersection with Route 1206 to intersection with Route 82 

Route 1203: Intersection with Route 1206 to intersection with Route 82 

Route 1203: Intersection with Route 82 to intersection with Route 1205 

Route 1204: Intersection with Route 1206 to Route intersection with Route 1205 

Route 1205: Intersection with Route 696 to intersection with Route 1204 

Route 1206: Intersection with Route 1202 to intersection with Route 1204 

Route 1207: Intersection with Route 1208 to intersection with Route 1206 

Route 1208: Intersection with Route 1207 to dead end  

The following routes will be resurfaced (latex overlay) during the 2023 paving season: 

Route  603:  Intersection with Route 643 to Tazewell County line 

Route  640:  Intersection with Route 740 for a distance of 2.5 miles 

Route  662:  Intersection with Route 82 to intersection with Route 740 

Route  666:  Intersection with Route 628 to intersection with Route 615 
Route  764:  Intersection with Route 19 to dead end 

Route  782:  Intersection with Route 19 to dead end 

Route  821:  Intersection with Route 66o to dead end 

Route  854:  Intersection with Route 764 to dead end 

Route  878:  Intersection with Route 873 to dead end 

Route  904:  Intersection with Route 19 to dead end 

Route  906:  Intersection with Route 904 to dead end 

Route  911:  Intersection with Route 883 to dead end 

Route  919:  Intersection with Route 883 to dead end 

Route  929:  Intersection with Route 904 to intersection with Route 904 

Route  998:  Intersection with Route 99 to Haber Drive 

Route  999:  Intersection with Route 998 to dead end 

Route 1060: Intersection with Route 19 to dead end 

Route 1061: Intersection with Route 1060 to dead end 

 

Residency staff stand ready to respond to inquiries and provide explanations but also offer the 1800-FOR-ROAD 

call to enter work order requests into VDOT's tracking system. 



7/31/23, 2:53 PM Russell County Mail - RESOLUTION FOR RURAL RUSTIC ROAD DESIGNATION

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=28e834d897&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1772404686569432057%7Cmsg-f:1772404686569432057… 1/2

Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>

RESOLUTION FOR RURAL RUSTIC ROAD DESIGNATION
1 message

Bolling, John (VDOT) <John.Bolling@vdot.virginia.gov> Tue, Jul 25, 2023 at 10:53 AM
To: "Lester, Lonzo" <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>, "Counts, William (VDOT)" <William.Counts@vdot.virginia.gov>,
"Buchanan, Jeff (VDOT)" <Jeff.Buchanan@vdot.virginia.gov>
Cc: "Loretta Vance (loretta.vance@russellcountyva.us)" <loretta.vance@russellcountyva.us>

Lonzo,

 

Please find the attached sample resolution & sketches to declare various secondary routes as
“Rural Rustic Road”.  All of the routes listed are the unpaved roads that have been currently
approved on the 6yr plan for construction.  This declaration is required in order to establish the
statutory speed limit of 35mph pursuant to §46.2-873.2 (copy attached), and allows the speed zone
to be posted.  Without the declaration, the roads would have an unposted 55mph speed limit. 

 

There are six upcoming routes listed and three from last year that are being designated
retroactively (Blanche Davis Rd, Tumbez Hollow Rd, & Thomas Warner Rd).  We forgot to get this
resolution for last year’s rural rustics, & that is the reason for the retroactive declaration.  To make it
easier, I included all the rural rustic projects currently on the 6yr plan & grouped them into one
resolution.  We will need to get the same type of resolution going forward for any new rural rustics
that are added to the 6yr plan. 

 

Please have this resolution scheduled for the August 7, 2023 BOS agenda.

 

If you have any questions, give me a call.

 

Thanks!

 

 

 

John Bolling

Land Development Engineer/Lebanon Residency

Virginia Department of Transportation 

276-889-7601 Office | 276-623-7199 Mobile

john.bolling@VDOT.Virginia.gov

mailto:john.bolling@VDOT.Virginia.gov
Steve Breeding
Highlight



7/31/23, 2:53 PM Russell County Mail - RESOLUTION FOR RURAL RUSTIC ROAD DESIGNATION

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=28e834d897&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1772404686569432057%7Cmsg-f:1772404686569432057… 2/2

 

 

3 attachments

33.2-332 RURAL RUSTIC DESIGNATION RESOLUTION SAMPLE_Oct 2014.docx
24K

RUSSELL CO RRR DESIGNATION 2023.pdf
10565K

46.2-873.2_35MPH SPEED LIMIT RURAL RUSTIC.pdf
15K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=28e834d897&view=att&th=1898d8abfd3563f9&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=28e834d897&view=att&th=1898d8abfd3563f9&attid=0.2&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=28e834d897&view=att&th=1898d8abfd3563f9&attid=0.3&disp=attd&safe=1&zw


 
The Board of Supervisors of Russell County, in regular meeting on the 7th day of August, 2023 adopted the 
following: 
 

RESOLUTION FOR RURAL RUSTIC ROAD DESIGNATION  
 

WHEREAS, §33.2-332 of the Code of Virginia, permits the hard surfacing of certain unpaved roads 
deemed to qualify for designation as a Rural Rustic Road; and 
 
WHEREAS, any such road must be located in a low-density development area and have no more than 
1,500 vehicles per day; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Russell County, Virginia (“Board”) desires to consider whether 
the following routes, should be designated Rural Rustic Roads; and 

• Route 606, Blanche Davis Road  
o From Route 609 to 1.20 miles south of Route 609, Length = 1.20 miles 

• Route 636, Kents Ridge Road 
o From 1.90 miles north of Route 640 to 3.20 miles north of Route 640, Length = 1.30 miles 

• Route 671, Honaker Chapel Road 
o From US 58 Alt to 1.30 miles west of US 58 Alt, Length = 1.30 miles 

• Route 678, Lower Copper Creek Road 
o From Route 606 to 1.00 mile east of Route 606, Length = 1.00 mile 

• Route 679, Thomas Warner Road 
o From Route 613 to 1.50 miles west of Route 613, Length = 1.50 miles 

• Route 679, Tumbez Hollow Road 
o From Route 613 to Route 824, Length = 0.90 mile 

• Route 746, Stoney Point Hollow Road 
o From Route 71 to End State Maintenance, Length = 1.17 miles 

• Route 801, Steel Hollow Road 
o From Route 668 to End State Maintenance, Length = 0.30 mile 

• Route 824, Walt Drive 
o From Route 679 to End State Maintenance, Length = 0.40 mile 

 
WHEREAS, the Board is unaware of pending development that will significantly affect the existing traffic 
on this road; and 
 
WHEREAS, the public has been made aware that these roads are to be paved with minimal improvements; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board believes that these roads should be designated as Rural Rustic Roads due to their 
qualifying characteristics; and 
 
WHEREAS, these roads are in the Board’s six-year plan for improvements to the secondary system of 
state highways. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board hereby designates the roads named herein and 
shown on the attached sketches as Rural Rustic Roads, pursuant to §33.2-332 of the Code of Virginia, and 
requests that the Local Manager for the Virginia Department of Transportation concur in this designation. 
 

Steve Breeding
Highlight



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board requests that these roads be hard surfaced and, to the fullest 
extent prudent, be improved within the existing right-of-way and ditch-lines to preserve as much as possible 
the adjacent trees, vegetation, side slopes, and rural rustic character along the roads in their current state. 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Resident 
Engineer for the Virginia Department of Transportation. 
 
Recorded Vote: 
Moved By:  _____________ 
Seconded By: ____________ 
Yeas: ___________________ 
Nays: ___________________ 

A Copy Teste: 

__________________________                                                                                                               
Lonzo Lester, MBA, CPC, VCO                                                                                                                     
Russell County Administrator 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Code of Virginia 
Title 46.2. Motor Vehicles 
Subtitle III. Operation 
Chapter 8. Regulation of Traffic 
Article 8. Speed
   
§ 46.2-873.2. Maximum speed limit on rural rustic roads
  
The maximum speed limit on any highway designated a rural rustic road pursuant to § 33.2-332
shall be 35 miles per hour; however, all speed limits on rural rustic roads in effect on July 1, 2008,
shall remain in effect unless and until changed subsequent to a traffic engineering study.
  
2008, c. 165.
  
The chapters of the acts of assembly referenced in the historical citation at the end of this
section(s) may not constitute a comprehensive list of such chapters and may exclude chapters
whose provisions have expired.
  

1 7/25/2023 12:00:00 AM

Steve Breeding
Highlight



John.Bolling
Callout
MM 1.70:  INTERSECTION RTE 609

John.Bolling
Callout
MM 2.90:  1.20 MI S RTE 609

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
ROUTE 606:  BLANCHE DAVIS RD

John.Bolling
Text Box
609

John.Bolling
Text Box
606

John.Bolling
Text Box
927

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
TO ROUTE 604

John.Bolling
Arrow

John.Bolling
Text Box
RUSSELL COUNTY (083)RURAL RUSTIC ROAD DESIGNATIONROUTE 606, BLANCHE DAVIS ROADFROM ROUTE 609 TO 1.20 MILES SOUTH OF ROUTE 609, LENGHT = 1.20 MILESMILE MARKER 1.70 - 2.90

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
NOT TO SCALE

John.Bolling
Stamp



John.Bolling
Text Box
711

John.Bolling
Text Box
636

John.Bolling
Text Box
633

John.Bolling
Image

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
67

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
TO ROUTE 640

John.Bolling
Arrow

John.Bolling
Callout
MM 1.90:  1.90 MI N RTE 640(INT. RTE 711)

John.Bolling
Callout
MM 3.20:  3.20 MI N RTE 640

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
RTE 636:  KENTS RIDGE RD

John.Bolling
Text Box
RUSSELL COUNTY (083)RURAL RUSTIC ROAD DESIGNATIONROUTE 636, KENTS RIDGE ROADFROM 1.90 MILES NORTH OF ROUTE 640TO 3.20 MILES NORTH OF ROUTE 640LENGTH = 1.30 MILESMILE MARKER 1.90 - 3.20

John.Bolling
Stamp

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
NOT TO SCALE

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
RTE 636:  KENTS RIDGE RD



John.Bolling
Callout
MM 1.98:  INTERSECTION US 58 ALTERNATE

John.Bolling
Callout
MM 0.68:  1.30 MI. WEST US 58 ALTERNATE

John.Bolling
Text Box
671

John.Bolling
Text Box
806

John.Bolling
Image

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
58

John.Bolling
Text Box
ALT

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
RTE 671:  HONAKER CHAPEL RD

John.Bolling
Text Box
RUSSELL COUNTY (083)RURAL RUSTIC ROAD DESIGNATIONROUTE 671, HONAKER CHAPEL ROADFROM US 58 ALTERNATE TO 1.30 MILES WEST US 58 ALTERNATELENGTH = 1.30 MILESMILE MARKER 0.68 - 1.98

John.Bolling
Stamp

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
NOT TO SCALE



John.Bolling
Stamp

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
NOT TO SCALE

John.Bolling
Text Box
606

John.Bolling
Text Box
679

John.Bolling
Text Box
678

John.Bolling
Callout
MM 6.75:  INTERSECTION ROUTE 606

John.Bolling
Callout
MM 7.75:  1.00 MILE EAST INTERSECTION ROUTE 606

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
RTE 678:  LOWER COPPER CREEK RD

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
RTE 678:  LOWER COPPER CREEK RD

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
RTE 606:  MOCCASIN RIDGE RD

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
RTE 679: TUMBEZ HOLLOW RD

John.Bolling
Text Box
RUSSELL COUNTY (083)RURAL RUSTIC ROAD DESIGNATIONROUTE 678, LOWER COPPER CREEK ROADFROM ROUTE 606 TO 1.00 MILES EAST ROUTE 606LENGTH = 1.00 MILESMILE MARKER 6.75 - 7.75



John.Bolling
Stamp

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
NOT TO SCALE

John.Bolling
Text Box
613

John.Bolling
Text Box
613

John.Bolling
Text Box
679

John.Bolling
Callout
MM 0.00:  INTERSECTION ROUTE 613

John.Bolling
Callout
MM 1.50:  1.50 MI EAST INTERSECTION ROUTE 613

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
RTE 679:  THOMAS WARNER RD

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
RTE 679:  THOMAS WARNER RD

John.Bolling
Text Box
RUSSELL COUNTY (083)RURAL RUSTIC ROAD DESIGNATIONROUTE 679, THOMAS WARNER ROADFROM ROUTE 613 TO 1.50 MILES EAST ROUTE 613LENGTH = 1.50 MILESMILE MARKER 0.00 - 1.50



John.Bolling
Stamp

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
NOT TO SCALE

John.Bolling
Callout
MM 4.30:  INTERSECTION ROUTE 824

John.Bolling
Callout
MM 3.40:  INTERSECTION ROUTE 613

John.Bolling
Text Box
613

John.Bolling
Text Box
613

John.Bolling
Text Box
679

John.Bolling
Text Box
613

John.Bolling
Text Box
679

John.Bolling
Text Box
679

John.Bolling
Text Box
824

John.Bolling
Text Box
RUSSELL COUNTY (083)RURAL RUSTIC ROAD DESIGNATIONROUTE 679, TUMBEZ HOLLOW ROADFROM ROUTE 613 TO ROUTE 824LENGTH = 0.90 MILESMILE MARKER 3.40 - 4.30

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
RTE 679:  THOMAS WARNER RD

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
RTE 679:  TUMBEZ HOLLOW RD

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
RTE 824:  WALT DR

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
RTE 613:  MOCCASIN VALLEY RD



John.Bolling
Text Box
746

John.Bolling
Text Box
747

John.Bolling
Text Box
667

John.Bolling
Text Box
667

John.Bolling
Stamp

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
NOT TO SCALE

John.Bolling
Callout
MM 1.17:  END STATE MAINTENANCE

John.Bolling
Callout
MM 0.00:  INTERSECTION ROUTE 71

John.Bolling
Image

John.Bolling
Image

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
71

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
71

John.Bolling
Text Box
671

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
ROUTE 746:  STONEY POINT HOLLOW RD

John.Bolling
Text Box
RUSSELL COUNTY (083)RURAL RUSTIC ROAD DESIGNATIONROUTE 746, STONEY POINT HOLLOW ROADFROM ROUTE 71 TO END STATE MAINTENANCELENGTH = 1.17 MILESMILE MARKER 0.00 - 1.17



John.Bolling
Stamp

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
NOT TO SCALE

John.Bolling
Text Box
801

John.Bolling
Text Box
668

John.Bolling
Text Box
668

John.Bolling
Callout
MM 0.00:  END STATE MAINTENANCE

John.Bolling
Callout
MM 0.30:  INTERSECTION ROUTE 668

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
ROUTE 801:  STEEL HOLLOW RD

John.Bolling
Text Box
RUSSELL COUNTY (083)RURAL RUSTIC ROAD DESIGNATIONROUTE 801, STEEL HOLLOW ROADFROM ROUTE 668 TO END STATE MAINTENANCELENGTH = 0.30 MILESMILE MARKER 0.00 - 0.30



John.Bolling
Stamp

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
NOT TO SCALE

John.Bolling
Callout
MM 0.40:  END STATE MAINTENANCE

John.Bolling
Callout
MM 0.00:  INTERSECTION ROUTE 679

John.Bolling
Text Box
824

John.Bolling
Text Box
679

John.Bolling
Text Box
679

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
ROUTE 824: WALT DR

John.Bolling
Text Box
RUSSELL COUNTY (083)RURAL RUSTIC ROAD DESIGNATIONROUTE 824, WALT DRIVEFROM ROUTE 679 TO END STATE MAINTENANCELENGTH = 0.40 MILESMILE MARKER 0.00 - 0.40



7/31/23, 2:54 PM Russell County Mail - PROJECT ADJUSTMENT 0652-083-915, C501

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=28e834d897&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1771334806851399306%7Cmsg-f:1771334806851399306… 1/1

Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>

PROJECT ADJUSTMENT 0652-083-915, C501
1 message

Bolling, John (VDOT) <John.Bolling@vdot.virginia.gov> Thu, Jul 13, 2023 at 3:28 PM
To: "Lester, Lonzo" <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>, "Loretta Vance (loretta.vance@russellcountyva.us)"
<loretta.vance@russellcountyva.us>
Cc: "Buchanan, Jeff (VDOT)" <Jeff.Buchanan@vdot.virginia.gov>

Lonzo:

 

Please find the attached sample resolution, Form AM4.3, & project sketch for system changes
resulting from construction of the subject project (Puckett’s Hole bridge).

 

Please have this item placed on the August 7, 2023 BOS agenda.

 

If you have any questions give me a call.

 

 

 

John Bolling

Land Development Engineer/Lebanon Residency

Virginia Department of Transportation 

276-889-7601 Office | 276-623-7199 Mobile

john.bolling@VDOT.Virginia.gov

 

 

3 attachments

0652-083-315 C501 RESOLUTION SAMPLE_08-07-23.docx
24K

Form AM-4.3 83-652.pdf
118K

83-0652 AERIAL.pdf
13641K

mailto:john.bolling@VDOT.Virginia.gov
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=28e834d897&view=att&th=18950b9f34a9ae8a&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=28e834d897&view=att&th=18950b9f34a9ae8a&attid=0.2&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=28e834d897&view=att&th=18950b9f34a9ae8a&attid=0.3&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
Steve Breeding
Highlight



 

 
The Board of Supervisors of Russell County, in regular meeting on the 7th 
day of August 2023, adopted the following: 
 
RESOLUTION FOR HIGHWAY SYSTEM CHANGES RESULTING 
FROM THE CONSTRUCTION OF VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF 

TRANSPORTATION PROJECT 0652-083-315, C501, B635 
 
WHEREAS, the Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT) has 
constructed Route 652 on a new alignment under Project 0652-083-315, 
C501, B635 and; 
 
WHEREAS, the project sketch and VDOT Form(s) AM4.3, attached and 
incorporated herein as a part of this resolution, define adjustments required in 
the secondary systems of state highways as a result of that construction, and 
 
WHEREAS, the portion(s) of old road identified to be discontinued are 
deemed by the Virginia Department of Transportation to no longer provide 
sufficient public convenience to warrant maintenance at VDOT expense as 
part of the secondary system of state highways, and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Russell County Board of 
Supervisors requests the Virginia Department of Transportation to add 
segment(s) A-B, B-C, and C-D to the secondary system of state highways, 
pursuant to §33.2-705 of the Code of Virginia, for which sections the VA 
Dept. of Transportation has acquired the necessary right of way and easements 
for cuts, fills, and drainage; records of which are on file with the Circuit Court 
Clerk of Russell County; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this Board concurs with and supports the 
action of the Commonwealth Transportation Board to discontinue segment(s) 
A-E, E-F, and F-D as a part of the secondary system of state highways, 
pursuant to §33.2-908 of the Code of Virginia, and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, the Russell County Board of Supervisors 
orders that a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Resident 
Engineer for the Virginia Department of Transportation.  
 
 
 

Steve Breeding
Highlight



 

 
Recorded Vote                     
Moved By:  ________________________ 
Seconded By:  ______________________ 
Yeas:  ____________________________   
Nays:                
 

A Copy Teste: 

__________________________                                                                                                               
Lonzo Lester, MBA, CPC, VCO                                                                                                                     
Russell County Administrator 

 



N

➤➤

N

John.Bolling
PolyLine

John.Bolling
PolyLine

John.Bolling
PolyLine

John.Bolling
PolyLine

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
STR #6096

John.Bolling
Text Box
A

John.Bolling
Text Box
B

John.Bolling
Text Box
C

John.Bolling
Text Box
D

John.Bolling
Text Box
E

John.Bolling
Text Box
F

John.Bolling
Text Box
G:  RTE 640

John.Bolling
Text Box
H:  RTE 651

John.Bolling
Text Box
0.24

John.Bolling
Text Box
0.03

John.Bolling
Text Box
0.04

John.Bolling
Text Box
0.03

John.Bolling
Text Box
0.04

John.Bolling
Text Box
0.06

John.Bolling
Text Box
0.03

John.Bolling
Text Box
2.15

John.Bolling
Text Box
SEGMENT A-B:  RTE 652 ADDITIONFR 0.24 MI N RTE 640 TO 0.28 MI N RTE 640, L = 0.04 MI

John.Bolling
Text Box
SEGMENT B-C:  RTE 652 ADDITION (STRUCTURE #6096)FR 0.28 MI N RTE 640 TO 0.34 MI N RTE 640, L = 0.06 MI

John.Bolling
Text Box
SEGMENT C-D:  RTE 652 ADDITIONFR 0.34 MI N RTE 640 TO 2.15 MI S RTE 651, L = 0.03 MI

John.Bolling
Text Box
SEGMENT A-E:  RTE 652 DISCONTINUANCEFR 0.24 MI N RTE 640 TO 0.27 MI N RTE 640, L = 0.03 MI

John.Bolling
Text Box
SEGMENT E-F:  RTE 652 DISCONTINUANCE (OLD BRDG)FR 0.27 MI N RTE 640 TO 0.30 MI N RTE 640, L = 0.03 MI

John.Bolling
Text Box
SEGMENT F-D:  RTE 652 DISCONTINUANCEFR 0.30 MI N RTE 640 TO 2.15 MI S RTE 651, L = 0.04 MI

John.Bolling
Text Box
SEGMENT G-A:  RTE 652 MILEAGE SPLITFR RTE 640 TO 0.24 MI N RTE 640, L = 0.24 MI

John.Bolling
Text Box
SEGMENT D-H:  RTE 652 MILEAGE SPLITFR 2.15 MI S RTE 651 TO RTE 651, L = 2.15 MI

John.Bolling
Text Box
CHANGES IN THE SECONDARY SYSTEM OF STATE HIGHWAYS DUE TO CONSTRUCTION OF:0652-083-315, C501, B635BRIDGE OVER CLINCH RIVER

John.Bolling
Text Box
VA DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATIONBRISTOL DISTRICTLEBANON RESIDENCYRUSSELL COUNTY (083)

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
NOT TO SCALE

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
CLINCH RIVER



LENGTH ROW WIDTH

0.03 NA

2.15 NA

0.03 NA

0.04 VARIABLE

0.06 VARIABLE

0.03 VARIABLE

0.24 NA

0.04 NA2 NADiscontinuance
Rt. 652 - OLD RTE 

652

VDOT Project §33.2-

908

0.30 MI N RTE 640 

[F]

2.15 MI S RTE 651 

[D]

2
PROJECT 

PLANS

Length Correction
Rt. 652 - CHESTNUT 

RD

Data Adjustment, 

Project by VDOT 

§33.2-326

RTE 640 [G]
0.24 MI N RTE 640 

[A]
2 NA

Addition
Rt. 652 - CHESTNUT 

RD

VDOT Project §33.2-

705

0.34 MI N RTE 640 

[C]

2.15 MI S RTE 651 

[D]

2
PROJECT 

PLANS

Addition
Rt. 652 - CHESTNUT 

RD

VDOT Project §33.2-

705

0.28 MI N RTE 640 

[B]

0.34 MI N RTE 640 

[C]
2

PROJECT 

PLANS

Addition
Rt. 652 - CHESTNUT 

RD

VDOT Project §33.2-

705

0.24 MI N RTE 640 

[A]

0.28 MI N RTE 640 

[B]

2 NA

Discontinuance
Rt. 652 - OLD RTE 

652

VDOT Project §33.2-

908

0.24 MI S RTE 640 

[A]

0.27 MI S RTE 640 

[E]
2 NA

Length Correction
Rt. 652 - CHESTNUT 

RD

Data Adjustment, 

Project by VDOT 

§33.2-326

2.15 MI S RTE 651 

[D]
RTE 651 [H]

NUMBER OF 

LANES

RECORDATI

ON 

Discontinuance
Rt. 652 - OLD RTE 

652

VDOT Project §33.2-

908

0.27 MI N RTE 640 

[E]

0.30 MI N RTE 640 

[F]
2 NA

CHANGE TYPE
RTE NUM & 

STREET NAME

CHANGE 

DESCRIPTION
FROM TERMINI TO TERMINI

by Resolution of the governing body adopted 8/7/2023

The following VDOT Form AM-4.3 is hereby attached and incorporated as part of the governing body's resolution for changes to the secondary system of 

state highways.

A Copy Testee           Signed (County Official):__________________________________________________________

Report of Changes in the Secondary System of State Highways

Project/Subdivision:  0625-083-315, C501, B635

 Form AM 4.3                                                                                                                                                                                

(Rev 07/13/2023)                                                                                                                                                                                              

ICR ID: 39152205

NONE

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Form AM 4.3

In Russell County

John.Bolling
Highlight
  Signed (County Official):



RUSSELL COUNTY  
JOB DESCRIPTION 

 
BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE  

 

General Summary: 
 

Under the direction of the Maintenance Supervisor, performs a variety of skilled 
carpentry repair, design, remodeling, and construction projects.  Performs a variety 
of plumbing, electrical, and HVAC maintenance projects on county buildings, 
grounds, and equipment.   

 
Essential Functions: 
 
1. Assigned projects, including performing work, inspecting, and evaluating work in 

progress.   Performs finish carpentry work including construction of detailed items 
such as bookcases, cabinets, custom counter tops, laminate work, and other 
customized items. 

 
2. Performs carpentry and construction work such as constructing stud walls, 

hanging doors, installing drywall, carpet, tile flooring and vinyl wall coverings. 
 

3. Receives calls for troubleshooting on building and mechanical systems. Reviews 
requests for service, determines whether problems can be resolved in-house, sets 
priorities, and performs assignments. 

 
4. Participates in office remodeling projects which may include design and 

installation of specialized equipment, counter tops, cabinets, etc. 
 

5. Plans labor and material needs for designated maintenance and repair projects, 
which may include meeting with appropriate County staff to determine their 
needs, assisting in obtaining necessary outside bids, reading blueprints, and 
planning other project needs. Maintains records regarding time, materials, and 
equipment usage. 

 
6. Determines the need for outside contractors and assists in preparation of bid 

specifications and the selection of contractors. Serves as liaison with 
contractors and reviews work of contractors for conformity to standards. 

 
7. Participates in electrical repairs to County buildings, fixtures, and equipment, 

includes testing circuits to locate problems, replacing switches, outlets,  
and ballasts, repairing and replacing motors and pumps, installing, and repairing 
exhaust fans, relays, pressure switches, pneumatic/electric devices, and related 
tasks. 

 
8. Oversees and participates in the preventative maintenance and monitoring of the 

operation of heating and air conditioning (HVAC) units, checking filters, adding 
boiler chemicals, trouble-shooting problems, cleaning evaporators and 
condenser cells, changing belts and motors, installing, and repairing water 
pumps, lubricating bearings, and monitoring the operation of air handler units. 

Steve Breeding
Highlight

Steve Breeding
Highlight



9. Performs pipe fitting and steam line repairs on all steam and condensate pipes. 
Inputs data into personal computer for temperature, time of day and energy 
savings for the energy management system. 

 
10. Performs repairs to specialized mechanical equipment such as security systems, 

includes installing and maintaining electronic and manual locking systems and 
electronic security and video surveillance systems. Performs detailed lock repairs 
on electronic and mechanical locks, re-keys, and maintains key schedule for 
assigned County buildings.    

 
11. Works with outside contractors as assigned to ensure that work is completed 

according to specifications and to deal with problems occurring on the project. 
 

12. Assists in the drafting of project specifications for plumbing, electrical, and HVAC 
components of projects. 

 
13. Orders supplies and materials from County vendors and develops alternative 

sources of suppliers to minimize interruptions with inventory. 
 

14. Maintains a preventative maintenance program for all mechanical equipment. 
Organizes manufacturer’s suggested systems and parts checks on all facility 
equipment into an ongoing preventative maintenance schedule. 

 
15. Maintains emergency standby power, fire apparatus, and other safety equipment. 

Performs weekly testing on all emergency generators. 
 
16. May be responsible for the maintenance of the cooling towers and the proper 

chemical levels. 
 
17. Performs repairs to County buildings, rental properties, and County equipment, as 

necessary. 
 
18. Performs plumbing repairs, such as repairing leaks, unplugging drains, installing 

fixtures, such as urinals and toilets. 
 
The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of 
work being performed by people assigned this classification. They are not to be 
construed as an exhaustive list of all job duties performed by personnel so classified. 

 
Employment Qualifications 

 

Education: High school graduation or equivalent with advanced skills training in 
electrical, HVAC, plumbing and other building trades areas. 

 
Experience: Three to five years of experience in the maintenance and repair of 
mechanical, heating, cooling, and ventilation systems, plumbing and other building 
maintenance areas.  

 



Other Requirements: Possession of a valid Driver’s License. Mechanical and 
electrical certifications preferred. 

 
The qualifications listed above are intended to represent the minimum skills and 
experience levels associated with performing the duties and responsibilities 
contained in this job description. The qualifications should not be viewed as 
expressing absolute employment or promotional standards, but as general guidelines 
that should be considered along with other job- related selection or promotional criteria. 

 
Physical Requirements 
 
• Walks over uneven terrain to maintain equipment and remove snow. 
• Squatting, stooping, kneeling to maintain and repair facilities and equipment. 
• Climbing ladders to make repairs.  
• Climbing into trucks and onto other equipment. 
• Operating trucks with snow removal equipment and hauling equipment. 
• Lifting ability to remove and replace parts on building mechanical systems. 
• Ability to lift, push and pull office furniture. 
• Ability to lift boxes of supplies, equipment, and other items weighing up to 100 lbs. 
• Ability to lift and move plumbing fixtures and other equipment involved in repair tasks. 

 
(This job requires the ability to perform the essential functions contained in this 
description. These include, but are not limited to, the following requirements. 
Reasonable accommodation will be made for otherwise qualified applicants unable to 
fulfill one or more of these requirements.) 

 
Working Conditions: 

 
• Works in confined spaces. 
• Works outside in varying weather conditions. 
• Works in all areas of County buildings. 
• Works in cramped body positions to perform maintenance and repairs. 
• Works in areas with loud noise. 
• Exposure to equipment where the risk exists of getting burned, bruised, or scraped. 
• Exposure to environmental allergens such as grass, weeds, and pollens. 
• Contact with oil and petroleum products. 
• Exposure to solvents, pesticides, and herbicides. 
• Exposure to gases and fumes. 
• Exposure to communicable diseases in the course of some maintenance 

assignments. 
 




























































































	Presentations.pdf
	Meeting: 8/7/23      6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Authorization - Minutes BOS.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Authorization - Expenditures.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Reports1.pdf
	Meeting: 8/7/23         6:00 PM
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Maintenance Supervisor Position.pdf
	RUSSELL COUNTY
	JOB DESCRIPTION
	Essential Functions:
	Employment Qualifications
	Physical Requirements
	Working Conditions:

	Reports1.pdf
	Meeting: 8/7/23         6:00 PM
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):




